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From: Penner, Paul (FAA)

To: "anthony@thepilotlawyer.com"

Cc: Jackson, Tiffany M (FAA); Penner, Paul (FAA)
Subject: Additional Request for Information (RFI)
Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 3:21:15 PM

Dear Mr. Ison:

The following information is required to continue processing your petition for an exemption for
Joshua Aaron Alameda FAA-2021-0321. We request you provide the information to us no later than
November 19, 2021.

1. Pages 7 through 10 list Title 14 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) part 61, § 61.65 in its
entirety. Please specify the specific paragraphs within § 61.65 in which the petitioner seeks
an exemption.

Please submit the additional information (non-proprietary) as a comment to your docket at
www.regulations.gov, and save the tracking number generated after submission. Proprietary
information may be submitted electronically to Paul Penner and Tiffany Jackson at
Paul.Penner@faa.gov and Tiffany.M.Jackson@faa.gov, respectively.

If you want us to process your request any further, we must receive the information described
above by November 19, 2021. If we do not receive the information, we will close the docket without
notifying you further. If you have any questions or require additional time you may email us at
Paul.Penner@faa.gov.

Sincerely,

Paul L. Skip Penner

Aviation Safety

Training and Certification Group (AFS-810)
Aviation Safety Inspector (Operations)
Email: paul.penner@faa.gov

Phone: (818) 267-3343
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